[Api6. MpwT. AXNAITE EP/1009/04.04.11]

From: Section B' Programmes [mailto:programs@minedu.gov.gr]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 9:42 AM
Subject: ERASMUS MUNDUS - ACTION 2

Mpog: OAa 1a I1dpUpata AvwTtarng EkTraideuong Tng Xwpag:
- Ipageia K.K. Mputdvewyv
- Tpageia k.k. Mpoédpwv

Koiv:  Tpageia AieBvwv Zxéoewv & Eup/kwv Mpoypapudtwy

20G evnUEPWVOUNE OTI, OTO TAQigIo TnG TTPOoKAnong utoBoAng Trpotdocwv 41/10 Tou
EupwTtraikou  lMpoypduuatog  Erasmus Mundus, Tmpayuatomoiibnkav o1 KATweI
TPOTTOTIOINCEIG:

1.  H oupperoxq tng AIBing otn dpdon 2 akupwOnke (Strand 1, Lot 1). O
TTPOUTTOAOYIOHOG YIa TO CUYKEKPIPEVO YeEWYPa@IKO diapépiopa (Lot) Ba Tapaueivel To
idl10 Kal o1 eAAxIOTEG POEG KIVNTIKOTNTAG Ba avakaTtaveunBouv 100TTo0a YETAEU Twv
TpIWV UTTOAOITTWY Xwpwv (Mapoko, AAyepia, Tuvnaia)

2. H ouvBeon Twv cuptrpdewyv oTo Strand 2, Lot 2 (East Asia and Pacific) emiong
TpoTrotroigital. O1 cuuTTpAgelg Ba TTPETTEl aTTapaiTnTa va TTEPIAANBAVOUV TOUAGXIOTO
éva 10pupa Avwtarng Ektraideuong atrd Touhdyioto dU0 XwpEEeG TTou TTEpIAauBAavovTal
oTo Lot (AuaTtpalia, Néa ZnAavdia, lattwvia, Kopéa).

Y1revOupileTaun O11 yia Tn dpdon 2, 6TTwg Kal yia Ti§ dpdoeig 1,3 n KATAANKTIKA
nuepopnvia UmoBoARg Twv aAITAoewv oTov EkTeAeoTiké Opyavioud
Ektraideuong, OmrrikoakouoTikwv Méowyv kal MoAiTriopou (Executive Agency —
EACEA) sivai n 29" AtrpiAiou 2011.

O1 wg dvw avaepOPEVEG TPOTTOTIOINTEIG gival OIaBETIPEG OTNV I0TOCGEAIdO TNG TTPOCKANCONG
uTToBOARG TTpoTdccwy 41/10:
http://leacea.ec.europa.eu/erasmus_mundus/funding/2011/call_eacea_41

_10_en.php

MapakaAOUE yIa TNV EVNUEPWON TWV EVOIAPEPOUEVWY,
EuxapioTouyg,

Tu. B’ MNpoypappdtwy

AieBuvon EupwTraikAg ‘Evwong
YTmoupyeio Maideiag, Aia Biou MaBnaong kai 8pnokeupdTwy.

From: EACEA-Erasmus-Mundus@ec.europa.eu [mailto:EACEA-Erasmus-
Mundus@ec.europa.eu]

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 6:43 PM

To: EACEA-Erasmus-Mundus@ec.europa.eu

Subject: Modification to Action 2

Dear National Structure Colleagues

Following the e-mail sent on Tuesday, we are informing you that the modification to
the Call for Proposals 41/10 will involve_two changes to Action 2:

1. The participation of Libya in Action 2 is cancelled (Strand 1, Lot 1). The budget
for this lot will remain the same, and minimum mobility flows will be re-distributed
equally among the three remaining countries in the Lot (Morocco, Algeria, Tunisia).



2. The composition of the partnership for Strand 2, Lot 2 (East Asia and Pacific)
will also be changed. The partnership composition will need to include a minimum of
one Higher Education Institution from at least two of the third countries covered by
the Lot (Australia, New Zealand, Japan, Korea).

We are letting you know this in advance. The modification —and revised budget
forms - will be published in the next days on the Erasmus Mundus website Call for
Proposals page:

http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/erasmus _mundus/funding/2011/call eacea 41 10 en.
php

Kind regards

Erasmus Mundus Team
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